Democratic Services
Riverside, Temple Street, Keynsham, Bristol BS31 1LA
Telephone: (01225) 477000 main switchboard

Direct Lines - Tel: democratic_services@bathnes.gov.uk Date: 25 September 2013
Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk E-mail:  Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk
To: All Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Councillor Manda Rigby
Councillor Patrick Anketell-dJones
Councillor Roger Symonds

Chief Executive and other appropriate officers
Press and Public
Dear Member
Licensing Sub-Committee: Tuesday, 1st October, 2013

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee, to be held on Tuesday,
1st October, 2013 at 9.30 am in the Council Chamber - Guildhall, Bath.

Briefing

Members of the Sub-Committee are reminded that the meeting will be preceded by a briefing at
9.00am.

The agenda is set out overleaf.

Yours sincerely

Sean O'Neill
for Chief Executive

If you need to access this agenda or any of the supporting reports in an alternative
accessible format please contact Democratic Services or the relevant report author
whose details are listed at the end of each report.

This Agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper




NOTES:

Inspection of Papers: Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or a list of the
background papers relating to any item on this Agenda should contact Sean O'Neill who is
available by telephoning Bath democratic_services@bathnes.gov.uk or by calling at the
Riverside Offices Keynsham (during normal office hours).

Details of Decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be
published as soon as possible after the meeting, and also circulated with the agenda for
the next meeting. In the meantime details can be obtained by contacting Sean O'Neill as
above.

Appendices to reports are available for inspection as follows:-

Public Access points - Riverside - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, Hollies - Midsomer
Norton, and Bath Central, Keynsham and Midsomer Norton public libraries.

For Councillors and Officers papers may be inspected via Political Group Research
Assistants and Group Rooms/Members' Rooms.

Attendance Register: Members should sign the Register which will be circulated at the
meeting.

THE APPENDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE IDENTIFIED BY AGENDA ITEM
NUMBER.

Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the
designated exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are
sign-posted.

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.



Licensing Sub-Committee - Tuesday, 1st October, 2013
at 9.30 am in the Council Chamber - Guildhall, Bath

AGENDA

1. EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out under
Note 5 on the previous page.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to
indicate:

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare.
(b) The nature of their interest.

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of
Interests)

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer before the meeting
to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting.

4. TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR

5. MINUTES: 29 JULY AND 3 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Pages 5 - 18)

6. LICENSING PROCEDURE (Pages 19 - 22)

The Chair will, if required, explain the licensing procedure.

7.  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE PORTER, 15 GEORGE
STREET, BATH, BA1 2EN (Pages 23 - 86)

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Sean O'Neill who can be contacted on
democratic_services@bathnes.gov.uk.






Agenda Item 5

BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Monday, 29th July, 2013, 2.00 pm

Councillors: Manda Rigby (Chair), Anthony Clarke (In place of Gabriel Batt) and
Andrew Furse (In place of Roger Symonds)

Officers in attendance: Francesca Smith (Senior Legal Adviser), Terrill Wolyn (Senior
Licensing Officer) and Kirsty Morgan (Licensing Officer)

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

The Democratic Services Officer read out the procedure.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

Apologies were received from Councillor Gabriel Batt, for whom Councillor Anthony
Clare substituted, and from Councillor Roger Symonds, for whom Councillor Andrew
Furse substituted.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were none.

TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR
There was none.

MINUTES: 4 JUNE 2013

Approval of these Minutes was deferred, because Councillor Rigby had been the
only member present at the meeting of June 2013.

REVIEW PROCEDURE

The Chair drew attention to the review procedure, copies of which had been made
available to those attending the meeting.

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE
GREYHOUND HOTEL, 1 HIGH STREET, MIDSOMER NORTON BA3 2LE

Applicant for Review: Bath and North East Somerset Council, represented by
Terrill Wolyn (Senior Licensing Officer)

Responsible Authorities:

Avon and Somerset Police, represented by Martin Purchase (Licensing Officer) and
PC Philip Millen

Environmental Protection, represented by Nigel Shire (Environmental Health Officer)

Page 1
Page 5



Licence Holder: Punch Taverns plc, represented by Matthew Phipps (TLT
Solicitors), Jennifer Trethewey (Designated Premises Supervisor) and Kevin Day-Mc
Donnell (Punch Taverns Partnership Development Manager).

Witness for the Licence Holder: Mr Frank Reynolds

Other Persons:

Sue Dicks (B&NES Community Safety Manager)

Clir Jane Lewis (Midsomer Norton Town Council)

Clir Michael Evans (B&NES Council and Midsomer Norton Town Council)
CliIr Linda Dunford (Midsomer Norton Town Council)

Terry Andrews (local resident)

Annette Andrews (local resident)

The parties confirmed that they had received and understood the review procedure.

The Licensing Officer summarised the application. She explained that the review had
been brought by the Licensing Authority because of persistent breaches of licence
conditions, which were undermining the licensing objectives of the prevention of
crime and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children
from harm, and because of the attitude of the former Designated Premises
Supervisor during inspection visits. The application was seeking a reduction in the
terminal hour for all licensable activities to 23:30 with the premises closing to the
public at midnight. Additional information had been circulated since the publication of
the agenda, including proposals from the licence holder to modify the licence as
follows:

e a reduction in the terminal hour for licensable activities on Friday and
Saturday from 02:00 to 00:30, thus bringing the terminal hour on these days in
line with those for Thursday and Sunday

e a closing hour of 01:00 the following morning

e subject to the terminal hour for licensable activities being no later than 00:30,
the removal of the last entry/no re-entry condition

¢ the condition on off-sales to be amended from “no open containers of alcohol
to leave the premises” to “all alcohol sold for consumption off the premises
shall be in its original, sealed container”

The Senior Licensing Officer stated that case for the applicant for review. She
submitted that the facts spoke for themselves. The Licensing Authority prided itself
on the relationships it had with communities, responsible authorities and the licensed
trade and did not initiate enforcement action lightly. In December 2011, following a
variation application, the premises had been granted an additional hour for
licensable activities on Fridays and Saturdays. Since then licence conditions had
been repeatedly breached. The licence holder had admitted there had been
breaches. There had been dialogue over the last 18 months with all 3 Designated
Premises Supervisors (DPS), letters and visits to the premises, but nothing had
worked to prevent the breaches occurring. Breaches had continued even after multi-
agency visits to the premises, whereby the DPS had appeared entirely disinterested
in the impact the breaches were having on local residents. The application for the

Page 2 of 9
Page 6



review had not been made to punish, but to restore the balance between the
interests of the Greyhound and those of local residents. It would be good for the
community if the Greyhound were a viable and successful business, but not to the
detriment of local residents. Since the publication of the agenda, there had been on-
going dialogue with the licence holder’s legal representative. The licence holder had
now offered a reduction in the terminal hour on Fridays and Saturdays from 02:00 to
00:30. They had also proposed that the condition prohibiting new admission or
readmission after 00:00 should be removed from the licence. This was because
turning people away at 00:00 when the terminal hour was 00:30 might cause more
trouble than simply admitting them for half an hour. They had proposed that there
should be a condition that off-sales should be sealed and in the original containers.
The previous DPS, who had received a Police caution after admitting breaches of
the licence, had been replaced by his mother, Mrs Trethewey, and there had been
improvements since she had taken over, although the applicant stated that this was
to be expected at this stage of the process. Signage had been erected and a barrier
had been erected to prevent access and egress through the main courtyard, as
licence conditions required. The premises were now fully self-contained and the
applicant would like the plan of the premises to be amended to indicate this. She
said that the licence holder’s proposals appeared reasonable to her, but the other
parties might have a different view.

She responded to questions from Members as follows:

o the Police had agreed that the condition banning entry and re-entry after
00:00 could be removed, if the new terminal hour was 00:30; if the Sub-
Committee was minded to grant non-standard timings, it might think it
reasonable to retain that condition

o the CCTV footage circulated to Members provided evidence that people were
admitted to the premises after the terminal hour, The evidence included CCTV
footage of people who had been turned away in front of officers on 27 April
2013, after the terminal hour, and who had returned and gained admission
later

Martin Purchase stated the case for the Police. He introduced PC Philip Millen. Mr
Purchase said that breaches of licence conditions had been investigated by PC
Millen, who had interviewed Mr Marcus Trethewey, the previous DPS, and had
issued him with a caution. The clientele of the Greyhound was mostly in the age
range 18-30. The premises formed part of a “circuit” of drinking establishments.
Drinkers started at the top of the town and worked their way down to the Greyhound.
The operation of the Greyhound had had adverse impacts on residents. The current
DPS was the mother of the previous DPS. He wondered whether her position was
sustainable in the long term, as she did not live at the premises and was present
there only at weekends. He acknowledged, however, that there had been a marked
improvement since she had taken over as DPS. The Police were content with the
reduction in hours proposed by the licence holder and would accept the removal of
the late entry condition. He had discussed this with the Midsomer Norton sergeant,
who was of the view that it was better to get people inside premises, where they
could be controlled, rather than have them wandering about the town. PC Millen said
that the community needed the Greyhound as a well-run business.

Page 3 of 9
Page 7



In reply to a question from a Member Mr Purchase stated that there had been an
improvement in the operation of the Greyhound since Mrs Trethewey had become
DPS on 14" June.

In reply to questions from Members PC Millen stated that there were not enough
customers in the town on Fridays and Saturdays to make more than one pub with
late hours viable. He referred to the Crossways Public House in Midsomer Norton
which he stated was full until midnight, and when it closed, groups of customers
would walk 200 metres down the road to the Greyhound. He stated that, on Bank
Holiday weekends, the busiest night was Sunday and that, if in future the Greyhound
closed at 00:30, the customers who had previously gone there would probably go to
a nightclub or go home.

Nigel Shire, Environmental Health Officer, stated his case. He said that complaints
about noise had been received from the area. He had participated in the multi-
agency visit on Friday 26 April 2013. His concern was the potential for nuisance, if
noise at the premises was not properly controlled. He stated that a reduction in the
hours for licensable activities and the time that customers would be outside smoking
and drinking would reduce the potential for nuisance.

Sue Dicks, Community Safety Manager, stated her case. She referred to the first
page of her witness statement, which explained her role and gave a history of action
to tackle alcohol-related problems in Midsomer Norton. She stated that there had
been Street Marshalls in the town since November 2012, who provide her with
weekly reports. She had taken part in a night audit in August 2012 and had
witnessed people drinking outside the Greyhound after the terminal hour. She had
taken part in a further night audit in May 2013. On this occasion the Avon and
Somerset Police and Crime Commissioner had accompanied them. Again people
had been seen drinking outside the premises after the terminal hour and loud music
had been emanating from the premises. She had seen for herself how nuisance and
anti-social behaviour related to the premises had impacted on the local community.
She stated that she had seen people under the influence of alcohol helpless in the
streets; residents wanted a long-term solution to these problems. She confirmed that
the use of the smoking area late at night caused disturbance to residents and that in
her view 23:30 would be a reasonable terminal hour for licensable activities at the
premises.

Councillor Jane Lewis stated her case. She said that she felt that the balance
between the interests of residents and those of the licence holder needed to be
restored; residents were not looking for draconian measures against the licence
holder. She believed that there was plentiful evidence of a lack of co-operation by
the management of the Greyhound and that there had been a great improvement in
the town since the establishment of the local alcohol partnership.

Councillor Michael Evans stated his case. He said that he first become involved with
issues relating to the Greyhound when the variation application had been made in
2011, because a large number of residents had been extremely concerned by it. He
stated that the balance of interests should be considered very carefully, citing that
residents needed sleep, and he suggested that a terminal hour of 23:30 with closing
at 00:00 would be right. He expressed concern that residents had not been involved
in the recent discussions that had taken place between the Licensing Authority, the
Police and the licence holder which had resulted in the licence holder’s proposals to

Page 4 of 9
Page 8



modify the licence. He was not happy with the proposed condition on off-sales as
sealed containers, such as cans, could be opened very easily. He said that in his
view the proposed new conditions would not give residents the reassurance they
were seeking. He felt that the review process was rather legalistic and weighted
against ordinary residents.

Councillor Linda Dunford stated her case. She said that the Greyhound had not
complied with the conditions that had been attached to the licence when the variation
was granted eighteen months ago. Residents, many of whom were elderly, or were
parents with young children, had suffered a great deal of disturbance. She believed
that Punch Taverns had failed residents and had failed to provide adequate support
to the DPS. She stated that over the past eighteen months signs and barriers had
been put up in the premises to comply with licence conditions, but this had never
lasted for long. She urged the Sub-Committee not to remove any conditions from the
licence and that the condition on late entry would protect residents, if extended hours
were applied for in the future. She urged that the terminal hour should be 23:30 and
suggested that recent improvements, under the new DPS, should be compared with
the previous long period of non-compliance. She was concerned that day to running
of the premises might again end up in the hands of the previous DPS, who was, after
all, the son of the new DPS.

Mr Terry Andrews stated his case. He said that he was also speaking on behalf of
his wife, Mrs Annette Andrews, who was present, but preferred not to make a
statement. He said that he was not seeking to have the premises closed, but just
wanted to have a night’s sleep. He said that last week he had been awakened at
23:45 by a fight taking place outside the premises and that if there were rules,
people should be punished for breaking them. He stated that Crossways was a very
successful pub and it closed at 00:00 and he thought the Greyhound should do the
same. In reply to a question from a Member, he said that the greatest disturbance
occurred on Friday and Saturday nights. He was concerned about nuisance from
music and did not think it was acceptable for music to be played at 00:30 in the
morning.

Mr Phipps stated the case for the licence holder. He introduced the new DPS,
Jennifer Trethewey, and Kevin Day-McDonnell, Partnership Development Manager
for Punch Taverns. He said that on receipt of the application for review he had
written to the licensing authority requesting a meeting. They had met at the premises
and had had a robust discussion and this had been followed by an exchange of
correspondence, which had resulted in the proposal for new conditions. He asked
Members to note that the Licensing Authority considered that these conditions were
satisfactory, though of course it was for them to decide. He confirmed that there was
no question of a deal being “cooked up” between the licence holder and the
Licensing Authority and that it was perfectly proper for discussions to take place
between them, and had there been more time before the hearing, local residents
would certainly have been contacted about the proposals. He said that Punch
Taverns was sorry and embarrassed to be at today’s hearing and that there had
been unarguable and repeated breaches of licence conditions at the Greyhound.
The previous DPS had accepted a Police caution, which could be considered the
equivalent of a criminal conviction. He explained that Punch Taverns owns premises
and lets them to tenants or “partners” and supplies them with beer to sell. He said
that Punch Taverns had premises in the area of every licensing authority in the

Page 5 of 9
Page 9



country. He acknowledged that there had been a breakdown in communications with
the officers of B&NES. On one occasion, Mr Day-McDonnell had had to return to
Ireland following a bereavement, and had missed some correspondence from
B&NES and had not replied to it. He said that one obvious step that the Sub-
Committee might have taken was the removal of the DPS; this had already been
done by Punch Taverns, who had understood that they were in a difficult situation
and had taken effective action. He acknowledged that the parties who had spoken
had justly pointed out that improvements in the operation of the Greyhound had only
been very recent and that the licence holder had proposed changes to the hours on
Fridays and Saturdays only; this was not to say that no incidents had happened on
any other night, but clearly the review had been called because of issues relating to
late opening on Fridays and Saturdays. He said that the licence holder was
proposing a terminal hour of 00:30, whereas the residents were asking for 23.30 and
that it was for the Sub-Committee to weigh the significance of one hour. He said that
everyone recognised that there had been improvements under the new DPS, one of
which had been the erecting of barriers to ensure that the premises were self-
contained. He suggested that the plan of the premises be amended to reflect this, in
view of the lack of confidence in the permanence of this expressed by parties. He
submitted that it would be safe to leave the non-standard timings as they were,
because the number of late evenings would still be reduced from 100 to only 10 a
year. He submitted that the Sub-Committee should not be influenced by the fact that
Crossways closed at 00:00 and that Members had heard from the Police about the
“circuit” in the town and the fact that there were not enough customers to sustain two
late-night pubs. The Greyhound, which was quiet during the early part of the
evening, gained trade after the closure of Crossways. He submitted that would better
promote the licensing objectives for the two pubs to have different closing times than
for them to be discharging customers onto the street at the same time. He referred to
the evidence of the EHO, who had said that there was “potential” for noise to
become a problem; he had not said that it was a problem now. In conclusion, he said
that his case depended on confidence that there was a manager in place who could
run the premises in compliance with the licence conditions. He said he would attempt
to demonstrate this by evidence from Mr Day-McDonnell and Mrs Trethewey. Mr
Day-McDonnell said that Mrs Trethewey would only retain her position as “partner”
and DPS if she ran the business in compliance with the licence. Mrs Trethewey said
that she was at the premises every weekend, and from the following week would be
at the premises more often during the week. She believed that it was possible to
operate the premises with a terminal hour of 00:30 on Fridays and Saturdays in a
way that was consistent with the licensing objectives.

A Member asked how the Sub-Committee could be confident that the premises
would be run properly in future in view of the record of the past eighteen months. Mr
Phipps replied that Punch Taverns ran hundreds of premises without problems,
though he acknowledged that there had been a failure in respect of the Greyhound.
He said that the management of the Greyhound were well aware that they would be
in an extremely difficult position if there was a second review of the premises licence,
when there might be a real possibility of revocation or suspension of the licence.

In response to questions from Members Mrs Trethewey stated:

e she was concurrently a DPS at other premises, a position she had held for
about 5 years

Page 6 of 9
Page 10



e on Fridays and Saturdays she arrived at the premises between 18:00 and
21:00 and remained until closing

e her son was employed to serve at the bar

Mr Reynolds was invited to give a statement as a witness for the licence holder. He
said that he was the chairman of a village hall at which Mrs Trethewey was treasurer
and bar manager. He described how she had once dealt effectively with a
threatening and abusive person who was attempting to bring his own drink onto the
premises. He believed that Mrs Trethewey had a strong regard for the law. She had
managed over thirty events at the hall, there had never been any trouble and the
events had always finished on time.

The parties were invited to sum up.

Mr Phipps said that the management of the Greyhound realised that they were now
in a very precarious position and that they would have a very difficult time if they
were summoned to another review. He said that a terminal hour of 00:30 on Fridays
and Saturdays would reduce the hours to below what they were before the variation.
Members had heard that there was simply not the volume of customers to support
more than one pub at a time; the business would not be viable with a terminal hour
of 23:30. He submitted that the conditions proposed would promote the licensing
objectives, as had been accepted by the Police and the Licensing Authority.

Councillor Michael Evans submitted that the Sub-Committee should not have regard
to economic factors. He suggested that if the Greyhound wanted more customers it
should improve its offer.

Councillor Dunford submitted that a terminal hour of 23:30 was late enough. She
noted that staff who had been at the premises for the past eighteen months would
remain in post and that during that time there had been repeated breaches of licence
conditions. She urged the Sub-Committee to be mindful of the disturbance that
residents had endured.

In response to a question from a Member, the Police representatives confirmed that
it was a proportion of customers leaving Crossways who resorted to the Greyhound.
It was stated that other patrons went to the Mallard, or went home and that if the
Greyhound and Crossways had the same terminal hour, it would not mean huge
numbers of customers coming onto the street at the same time.

The Senior Licensing Officer summed up for the Applicant for Review. In relation to
Clir Dunford’s earlier submission, she reminded the Sub-Committee that the
premises licence conditions only transferred to Temporary Event Notices if the notice
was objected to by the Police or Environmental Health, and subsequently imposed
following a hearing. She submitted that the evidence did not really support a terminal
hour of 23:30, as all the incidents detailed in the submissions related to the operation
on a Friday and Saturday and there was no evidence that the premises caused a
problem on the days it traded to 00:30.

Following an adjournment, the Sub-Committee RESOLVED to modify the licence as
follows:

Page 7 of 9
Page 11



The following provisions have effect for three months only;

1. The terminal hour for the sale and supply of alcohol shall be 00.30 on
Fridays and Saturdays.

2. The terminal hour for Regulated Entertainment shall be 00.00 on Fridays
and Saturdays.

3. The premises shall close at 01.00 on Fridays and Saturdays.

The following provisions have permanent effect;

4. The condition that “No open containers of alcohol to leave the premises” is
deleted and replace by “All alcohol sold for consumption off the premises
shall be in its original, sealed container.”

5. The condition related to no entry or re-entry after 00:00 is deleted from the
premises licence.

REASONS

Members have today determined an application for the review of a premises licence
for The Greyhound Hotel, 1 High Street, Midsomer Norton. In doing so they have

reminded themselves of the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003, Human Rights Act
1998, case law, Statutory Guidance and the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy.

Members noted that the proper approach under the Licensing Act is to determine an
application on its own merits, and to be reluctant to regulate, unless there is
evidence that premises may have a negative impact on the licensing objectives.

The application was made by the Licensing Authority for the Council and related to
three of the four licensing objectives, contained in the Act, of the prevention of crime
and disorder, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from
harm. The grounds of the application were based on the fact that the multiple
breaches of the conditions attached to the premises licence had taken place on
numerous occasions in the 18 months preceding the application. A number of Multi-
Agency visits to the premises had been carried out when these breaches had been
witnessed, as well as evidence provided by the other parties to the hearing.

The conditions had not been complied with to the extent that the licensing objectives
had been seriously undermined. The problems caused were anti-social behaviour,
including noise nuisance caused by patrons which disturbed residents, open
containers of alcohol taken away from the premises, the use of the outside area after
11.00 pm, the use of the side door, two incidents of under-age sales of alcohol, that
a smoking screen was not used, drunk persons being allowed to enter the premises
and failure to comply with the last entry time. The evidence referred to problems on
Fridays and Saturdays and predominantly after 01.00 am.

The Licensing Authority and the Police had made a number of efforts to engage with
the previous business Partner, DPS, Development Manager for Punch Taverns and
risk assessment officer but there had been a blatant disregard for the advice given
and no improvement had been made to the operation of the premises.

Page 8 of 9
Page 12



Members noted the oral and written evidence presented by the applicant and all of
those who had made relevant representations which showed a consistent pattern of
non-compliance and no positive action on the advice provided. They disregarded
those representations which fell outside of the Licensing Act.

The Members attached much weight to the evidence of problems post 01.00 and to
the professional opinion of the Police, Environmental Health Officer and the applicant
for the review. They attached considerable weight to the residents’ concerns and
records of submitted by the Police and Street Marshalls.

The solicitor for Punch Taverns had proposed a number of modifications to the
Premises Licence, to which the applicant had agreed. Members considered that
these measures, further modified, would address the serious concerns that had been
raised in the application and supporting evidence and were pleased that the
company was willing to admit to the issues that had been raised and to introduce the
proposed modifications. However, Members were concerned by the representations
made by the residents regarding noise nuisance and decided to amend the proposed
modifications further as they acknowledge the residents’ distress.

They acknowledged that the Designated Premises Supervisor had now been
removed and replaced and that new control measures had been put in place such as
clear signage regarding restrictions on the use of the outside area and clear signage
advising that patrons were to be quiet on leaving the premises.

Members considered that further action was appropriate in light of all of the evidence
put before them and decided that the right measures to take with regard to their duty
to promote the licensing objectives was to modify the proposal by Punch Taverns
and agreed to by the applicant for a period of three months as they considered that
these would address the causes of concern and show a consistent pattern of
compliance by the end of that period. They considered that these measures would
ensure that the premises would be operated in such a way to reduce considerably
the negative impact which led to the application for the review.

Members noted the improvement in the operation of the premises had only started
recently and considered that the new Designated Premises Supervisor had gone
some way to demonstrate that she could operate the premises in a responsible
manner. Members therefore did only what was appropriate and proportionate to
promote the licensing objectives in light of the representations made to them today.

The meeting ended at 5.55 pm

Chair(person)

Prepared by Democratic Services

Page 9 of 9
Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
Tuesday, 3rd September, 2013, 10.00 am
Councillors: Manda Rigby (Chair), Roger Symonds and Anthony Clarke
Officers in attendance: Enfys Hughes, John Dowding (Senior Licensing Officer) and
Francesca Smith (Senior Legal Adviser)
27 EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE
The Democratic Services Officer read out the procedure.

28 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

Councillor Gabriel Batt sent his apologies, Councillor Anthony Clarke was his
substitute.

29 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were none.

30 TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR
There was none.

31 MINUTES: 6 AUGUST 2013

RESOLVED that the minutes of the last meeting on Tuesday 6" August 2013 were
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

32 LICENSING PROCEDURE - HACKNEY CARRIAGE (TAXI) AND PRIVATE HIRE
DRIVERS HEARING

RESOLVED that the procedure for the meeting be noted.
33 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED “that, having been satisfied that the public interest would be better
served by not disclosing relevant information, in accordance with the provisions of
Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from
the meeting for the following item(s) of business because of the likely disclosure of
exempt information as defined by paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of
the Act, as amended.”

34  APPLICATION FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER'S LICENCE
- MR MAW

The Sub-Committee considered the report which sought determination of an

application for the grant of a combined hackney carriage/private hire driver’s licence.

Page 1
Page 15



35

36

The Licensing Officer reported that the applicant was not present, he had turned up
but was unwell so had to leave. The witness was present.

Following an adjournment it was
RESOLVED that the application for Mr MAW be deferred until the next available
Licensing Sub-Committee and Mr MAW be put on notice that his case might be

heard in absence if he did not turn up.

Reasons for decision

The applicant had attended in preparation for the determination of his application but
had become ill and had to leave.

The Members wished to question the applicant and in the interests of natural justice
would give him a further opportunity to attend. They therefore deferred the
determination of the application to the next available Licensing Sub Committee
hearing on notice that the matter may proceed in absence on the next occasion.
CONSIDERATION OF CAUTION OBTAINED:-:-MR A M

The Sub-Committee considered the report which sought consideration of a caution
obtained during the term of Mr AM’s licence.

The Licensing Officer reported that Mr AM had not turned up and he had not
received any information about him.

Following an adjournment it was

RESOLVED that consideration of Mr AM be deferred until the next available
Licensing Sub-Committee.

Reasons for decision

The Licensee had not attended the hearing today and had not given the Council any
reasons for this.

However, the Members wished to question the Licensee and in the interests of
natural justice they decided to defer the matter to the next available Licensing Sub
Committee on notice that the matter may proceed in absence on the next occasion.
CONSIDERATION OF CONVICTION OBTAINED:- MRKH

The Sub-Committee considered the report which sought consideration of a
conviction obtained by Mr KH during the term of his hackney carriage/private hire
driver’s licence.

Mr KH was present. He confirmed he had read and understood the procedure.

The Licensing Officer presented the report and stated that as part of the renewal
process a Disclosure and Barring Service check was undertaken which revealed a

Page 2 of 4
Page 16



conviction which had not been disclosed to the Licensing Section at the time or on
filling the renewal form. Mr KH had provided a statement. The Licensing Officer
circulated the Disclosure and Barring Service check and personal statement in
respect of Mr KH. The applicant and the officer withdrew from the meeting while
Members took some time to consider these documents.

Mr KH put his case and was questioned. Mr KH then made a closing statement.
Following an adjournment it was

RESOLVED that four penalty points be imposed on Mr KH’s hackney
carriage/private hire driver’s licence.

Reasons for decision

Members have had to determine whether to take any action against Mr KH as he
had obtained a conviction during the period of his combined hackney carriage and
private hire drivers licence which he had failed to declare to the Council in
accordance with the standard conditions attached to his licence.

In doing so they took account of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1976, Human Rights Act 1998, case law and the Council’s Policy. Members had
to consider whether Mr KH was a fit and proper person to continue to hold such a
licence and therefore asked themselves whether they would allow their son,
daughter, spouse, partner of any one they cared about to travel alone in a vehicle
driven by the applicant.

To assist them in making a determination Members listened to the applicant’s oral
representations and took account of a Police statement, which he had provided and
his own statement.

The conviction had been obtained when Mr KH was using his licensed vehicle and
Members took a dim view of this. However they noted that he had been a licensed
driver with the Council since 1996 and no complaints had ever been made against
him nor had he obtained any other convictions.

They recognised that he was in the process of seeking help for his problems and that
he was attempting to turn his life around. They considered that to suspend or revoke
his licence would be disproportionate on this occasion.

They noted that the Council’s policy was not of assistance on this occasion but had
nevertheless applied the “fit and proper” test.

Members therefore decided that Mr KH was a fit and proper person to continue to
hold a private hire and hackney carriage drivers licence.

Accordingly, they decided to impose four penalty points on his licence for not
declaring the conviction to the Council in accordance with the standard conditions.

The meeting ended at 11.06 am

Page 3 of 4
Page 17



Chair(person)

Prepared by Democratic Services

Page 4 of 4
Page 18



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Agenda Item 6

PROCEDURE FOR NEW APPLICATIONS AND VARIATIONS

Introduction

Licensing P

s by Chair

Have parties received and understood

rocedure?

A

y

Summary/update by Licensing Officer

A

4

Applicant /representative presents case
(May call withesses)

A

4

Questions to Applicant by other parties and
Members

A

4

Other Perso

ns’ case(s)

(May call withesses)

A

4

Questions to Other
parties and

Persons by other
Members

A

4

Responsible

Authorities

A

y

Questions to Responsible Authorities by
other parties and Members

A

y

Applicant and other parties sum up

A

y

Adjournment

A

4

Reconvene and announce decision

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES
LICENCE OR FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

1.  The Chair will introduce Members of the Sub-Committee and Officers present
and explain the procedure to be followed.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the matter to be considered by
the Sub-Committee.

In the following paragraphs where the term “party” or “parties” is used in addition to
other terms this will mean anyone to whom notice of this meeting has been given.

3. (i) The Applicant/Licence Holder (“the Applicant”), or representative, addresses
the Sub-Committee. The Applicant may be asked relevant questions about the
matters before the Sub-Committee by the other parties and the Members.

(ii) The Applicant, or representative, may call witnesses in support of the
application and each witness may be asked relevant questions by the other
parties and the Members.

4. (i) Any other persons [defined in s.69(3)] making relevant representations, or
representative, will take it in turn to address the Sub-Committee. You may be
asked relevant questions by the other parties, the Applicant and the Members.
(ii) You (or your representative) may call withesses in support of your
representations and each witness may be asked relevant questions by the
Applicant, the other parties and the Members.

5. Any Responsible Authority [defined in s.69(4)] making a representation will
address the Committee. The Responsible Authorities may be asked relevant
questions by the Applicant, other parties and the Members.

6. The Applicant will then be invited to briefly summarise the application.

7. The other parties will then be invited in turn to briefly summarise their points if
they wish in the same order as before.

8. The Chair will invite the Sub-Committee to move into private session to enable
the Sub-Committee to deliberate in private in accordance with Paragraph 14(2)
of the Hearings Regulations 2005. The Sub-Committee will only reconvene to
resolve any points of uncertainty on the evidence already given. During their
deliberation the Sub-Committee will be accompanied for advice only by the
Legal Advisor and the Committee Administrator. The Sub-Committee may retire
to a private room or alternatively require vacation of the meeting room by all
other persons.

9. When the Sub-Committee resumes, the Chair will announce the decision in
public; this will include the reasons (or advise that the decision will be released
in writing with reasons within the statutory time limit in this instance 5 working
days).

E:\moderngov\data\AgendaltemDocs\6\2\12Ade09 10326\$qiwpyqgq.doc



PLEASE NOTE:

Where the Sub-Committee considers it necessary to do so, it may vary this
procedure.

Decisions will generally be taken regardless of whether the Applicant is
present. All notices and representations received from absent parties will be
considered.

Only in exceptional circumstances will the Committee take into account any
additional late documentary or other information produced by an existing party
in support of their application/representation. This will be at the discretion of
the Chair and with the agreement of all the other parties. No new
representations will be allowed at the hearing.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion However, the Council will allow
all parties to ask questions of another party present, as set out above, but
formal cross examination will be discouraged.

The Authority will disregard any information or representation given by a party
which is not relevant to the Application and the Licensing Act 2003.

The Chair will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
make representations. The amount of time will be at the discretion of the
Chair, but in the interests of costs and efficiency will not normally exceed
twenty minutes. This will include the time taken for the presentation and the
summing up, but not the time taken for questions.

o N.B. Where there is more than one party making relevant
representations the time will be split between those parties. It is
recommended that they arrive early to discuss the application with the
other parties.

The Chair may require any person attending the hearing who is behaving in a
disruptive manner to leave the hearing and refuse to allow that person to
return, or only allow them to return subject to certain conditions. Any person
so excluded will however be entitled to submit to the Sub-Committee any
information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not
been required to leave.

Bath & North East Somerset Council is committed to taking decisions in an
honest, accountable and transparent fashion, but on occasion may find it
necessary to exclude members of the press and public based upon the legal
framework given in the Local Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 (a). On
these occasions decisions based on the above framework will be given.

E:\moderngov\data\AgendaItemDocs\6\2\3%@@@326\$qiwpngq.doc



Agenda Item 7

Bath & North East Somerset Council

MEETING: Licensing Sub Committee AGENDA
ITEM
’[\)"AETEE_'NG Tuesday 1% October 2013 NUMBER

Application for a Premises Licence for The Porter; 15' George Street, Bath

TITLE: BA1 2EN

WARD: Abbey

AN OPEN PUBLIC ITEM

List of attachments to this report:
Annex A Application for a new premises licence
Annex B Site plan

Annex C ‘Other Person’ Representations

Annex D Positive Representation by Applicant

1 THE ISSUE

1.1 An application has been received for a new Premises Licence under s.17 of the Licensing
Act 2003 in respect of The Porter, 15 George Street, Bath BA1 2EN.

2 RECOMMENDATION
2.1 That the sub committee determines this application.

3 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

3.1 The costs of processing licences are covered by the fees charged. The fee for this
application is £315.

4 THE REPORT
4.1 An application has been received for a new Premises Licence (Annex A).

4.2 The application is for:

1) The Sale of Alcohol for consumption both on and off the premises between the
following hours:

Monday — Sunday 08:00 to 02:00

Page 23



2)

3)

4)

Non-standard timings

From the start of normal activity time on New Year's Eve until the end of activity time
on New Year's Day.

The provision of Regulated Entertainment by way of:

The Exhibition of Film, Performance of Live Music, Performance of Recorded
Music, Performance of Dance and Anything of a Similar Description, indoors
only between the following hours:

Monday — Sunday 08:00 to 02:00

Non-standard timings:

From the start of normal activity time on New Year’'s Eve until the end of activity time
on New Year’s Day.

The provision of Late Night Refreshment, indoors only, between the following
hours:

Monday — Sunday 23:00 to 02:00

Non-standard timings:

From the start of normal activity time on New Year's Eve until the end of activity time
on New Year's Day.

Opening hours:
Monday — Sunday 08:00 to 02:15

Non-standard timings:

From the start of normal opening time on New Year's Eve until the end of closing
time on New Year’s Day.

4.3 A site plan is attached at Annex B.

4.4 The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all Licensing Authorities to
carry out their functions under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.
The licensing objectives are:

d)

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm.

Each objective is of equal importance. As there are no other licensing objectives, these
four are of paramount consideration at all times. When considering applications,

Page 24



4.5
4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

representations or notifications, the Licensing Authority will have regard to these licensing
objectives.

The Licensing Authority may grant the application with or without additional conditions.

Section 4(3)Licensing Act 2003 states that the Licensing Authority should also have
regard to the Council’'s Licensing Policy, the Statutory Guidance issued under Section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003, and the Licensing Act itself, and in particular to:-

a) Paragraphs 3, 5, 6, 9, 10, 15 — 18, 20, 23, 24, 28, 33 - 38, 41 to 44 of the 2011
policy.

b) Chapters 8, 9 and 10 of the Statutory Guidance (as revised in June 2013).
c) Sections 4,9, 10, 11,12, 13, 16, 17, 18, 23, 182, 183, and Schedule 2 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority recognises that Licensing and Planning are separate regimes.
Where an application is granted by the Licensing Authority which would require planning
permission this would not relieve the applicant of the need to obtain that permission. It
will still be necessary for the applicant to ensure that he/she has ALL the necessary
permissions in place to enable them to run the business within the law.

If the application is refused the applicant may appeal within 21 days of the notification to
the Magistrates’ Court. If the application is granted the person making the relevant
representation may appeal within 21 days of the notification to the Magistrates’ Court.

On appeal the court may either dismiss the appeal, substitute the decision appealed
against for any other decision which could have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of in accordance with the direction of
the court. The court may make such order for costs as it thinks fit.

In accordance with the requirements of the Act the applicants served copies of the
application upon the police, the fire authority, environmental health, development control,
trading standards, health authority and the child protection agency.

4.10 The applicant is required to place a notice at the premises for a period of 28 days starting

the day after the application is made and place an advert in a local newspaper within 10
days for submitting the application to the licensing authority.

4.11 Representations have been received from Local Residents Associations as well as a

number of local residents (Annex C) on the grounds that the application undermines the
prevention of public nuisance licensing objective.

4.12 A positive representation has been received from the applicant; this can be found in

Annex D of the report.

4.13 This report has not been sent to the Trades Union because they would have no

involvement.
RISK ASSESSMENT

A risk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been undertaken, in
compliance with the Council’'s decision making risk management guidance.

Page 25



8.1

8.2

9.1

EQUALITIES

An Equality Impact Assessment (Eq1A) has been completed. No adverse or other
significant issues were found.

CONSULTATION

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licence and Club Premises
Certificate) Regulations 2005, the applicant has given notice of the application to all the
relevant Responsible Authorities and has advertised the application in the manner
prescribed, both at the premises and within a local publication.

ISSUES TO CONSIDER IN REACHING A DECISION

When reaching a decision, the Licensing Authority must carry out its functions with a view
to promoting the four licensing objectives.

Consideration must be given to the Human Rights Act 1998 and the “convention rights”.

ADVICE SOUGHT

The Council’'s Monitoring Officer (Divisional Director-Legal & Democratic Services),
section 151 Officer (Divisional Director-Finance) and the Divisional Director have had the
opportunity to input to this report and have cleared it for publication.

Contact person | Kirsty Morgan, Licensing Officer, 01225 396719

Background Licensing Act 2003, Guidance issued under s.182 of the
papers Licensing Act 2003, Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club
Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005, B&NES Statement of
Licensing Policy

Page 26



ANKEX A

BATH & NORTH

ﬁR&ﬁE@%E@f rdlevant licensing authority and its refer_e_nce aumber (optiopat)’ gggNMgIIﬁSET

P4, JUL 2013 23 JUL 203
ication for a premises licence anted

LEWIS HOUSE" ot it i e RECEIVED |

[OH204 md e

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST t} (5

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing ¢4/ -
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside thLe/l {?MOB (OM%

boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary- W@-HWS lLora aﬁy
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. /lHE pdﬂ,‘“:—ﬂ

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

vwe Hecror MA of 'TuE Po—ztf‘é;('_; _______________________________________

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
THE Pserel. (S Groree St Enrr .
7 Aa\e TS Ale LD 4GS
AT
AN 28

Post town ZA 7"/7/ Postcode BA 2E ~

Telephone number at premises (if any) o225 &3 /00

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 4L DeC

Part 2 - Applicant Details 73 JUL 2013

LEWIS HOUSE

a) an individual or individuals * [1 please complete section (A)

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

b) a person other than an individual *

i.  asalimited company please complete section (B)

ii. asa partnership please complete section ®)

{i. as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

oooX

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

Page 27



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

] Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ Miss [ Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [l Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body
corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 28



d)
e)

g)

ga)

h)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

a recognised club
a charity

the proprietor of an educational establishment

a health service body

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1
of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

the chief officer of police of a police force in England
and Wales

Please tick yes

Oodgo-d

O

[l

ANNEX A

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

péjmplete section (B)

please complete section (B)

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for M
licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

[
L]

Mr

M wMrs [] Miss [] Ms []

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname ;4 0/ First names

HEC T a1

[ am 18 years old or over

[ Please tick yes

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

/S A CGeolec (*

Post town LA 77/

Postcode LA/ 2~/

Daytime contact telephone number

o0r27S §8Y /60

E-mail address
(optional)

Hecrore (R Teeporreld.

Page 29



Part 3 Operating Schedule

o D YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? ]D7 [ 3|1\§\142’| Al H
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you pD MM YYYY

want it to end? [_I | ] l ' l IJ

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
The PoRrTeER Wree Le A bsud Hool reudl FunfcTron AL
oreeArion] whricar lice (ACorPoRATE TuReE EARS
Ve
A LES7ERAULNT ANLD  TwWo PRIVATE rmeeTin 6 Roomt{ oN THE

752 Foool -

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, [ J
please state the number expected fo aitend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick any that
apply

a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events ( if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

g Q® Q00 QE

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g

) (ifticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 30




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

ANNEX 1

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

(please read guidance note guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors N
Both O

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue /

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed /

Thur /

State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance

note 4)

Fri /

Sat /

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 31



B

Films

Standard days and timings

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
Indoors M

outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note | note 2)
0) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 08 00 |02:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
7o Svow proFecTED FiemS N TUE BASEMENT]
AAD 7672 fcook /’OQE'A&
Tue [0&-00 |02:0D
Wed |o¥:0c [62:0n | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read ‘
guidance note 4)
Thur [0d:00 (62100
Fri o§:100 (062700 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
St [p&ioo [oZ:oe | NEW wEre EVE
Floru 7€ START oF NeRAAL ACTiver
TreieE onf arsn/ o EARS EVE walTTL ?v.sz’
Sun 080 |02:C°

END ¥ A—cfz@ TIME on] AN yEALT 0(7

Page 32



C

ANNEX A

Indoor sporfing events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Mon /

/

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Tue /

Wed

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

"/

Sat ’

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor

sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 33




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings:
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [
(please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors

Both® ]

Mon

Tue /

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed /

Thur /

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri /

Sat /

Sun

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for boxing
or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Page 34




E

Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors Vg

read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon |[®8:co |62-©c | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
7o Acton TUE previSion fr LVE amulic
IN TuE LAJEMENT ALEA o TUE PRTERL
Tue o&ioo |627c0
Wed [0&:e® [062:00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur |od:co |62:00
Fri 06:00 102'0® [ Nop standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the colui.m
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
sat  [odioo 2:0o | aAlaw/ 7@4—&.{ EVE
AR TWE STACT 6F AMeRMMAC ATINTY T7md]
S [oFren Jezion | 0N NEN yeRRS CVE unTic TuE o

A'U‘}J:y

TTME oy NEW YEARS 4(7.

Page 35



Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors (4

read guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon |[6€co |o2:oo | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
70 ACtows Tu€ PRoveScon/ 6F BT ﬂéfyﬂ\/fr
: _ LECRIED MUSIC i rue L4Seuen7 AND
Tue oo |[62.0D Gscend YR ool AFEA. ASs ,:;AcKG(owJE
g 8/ A7 oTwER TimE] WrEV ATY AE NvT
PRESENT .
Wed [|0&:©0 [062°00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur [080e [6Z'co
Fri 0800 102700 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
laying of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat  [0€°00 02708 | /ey s yeAxS eve
Renn TWE LTALT oF ACRMAT Acr::;;
Sun [0dT00 | D200

TemE oAl ANew L cACS EVE yaTec
Exch oF A-(,T:d’fﬂ’l/ﬂ; on A/ L/GMJ éﬁ.

Page 36



G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors IQ/

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

(please 1ead guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

% 00|02: 00

Tue 10800 |62:00

Wed  |ptioo |62 :0c | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur  [08:00 [62:00

Fri 03 :00 (6200 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note $)

St 16& 00 (0206 [ NEW yeARS EvE
et TUE START of ANRAAL ACTAAT

Sun  0&: 06 [p2 08 TImE onS /\/G'v\/ Ay EVE yai— EA5D)
oF Aarew AMane on/ aEW 7€i'n€f A@

Page 37



H

Anything of a similar Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
dEESCl.'lptIOIl to that falling ComShy ANA PERLe PranCE  eveEnal &L,
within (e), (f) or (g) ]

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors =

- outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
Mon |0§:00 02708 | note 2) Outdoors ]
Both 1

Tue 0400 |e2:ec | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

- 7o ALlow/ FeR PERPSLMANCES TUAT LN CAPTEERNT
A SEC AR /c-,( AAnCE

Wed |08:00 |[02-Co

Thur |0 8:00 |o0z:co | State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri 08:00 02.‘00—

Sat 0§00 |02-00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that fa lling within (e), (f) or ()
at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
nNeuws yerzl EVE.

Sun |p:00 |027008 | PReun  TUE SLTART o ANeRmAL ACTIVIT

" rime oW NEN 75,+££ eve usf7TiC £
EnA oF Ac:r?@ e oA ~EW B ALS @

Page 38



s

|
Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note (please read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both [l
Mon |93:0e |02 00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
75 Arcons Kok The provilcoal © ¢ o7 AT A
Tl e 0 to7 SRINL To &€ SERVED geruiean] 100
OO0 |p2-00
AND 2 coge ot
Wed UZoo |a2:co | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur ES:00 |02-00
Fri 2300 |02:6° | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat  |[28i00 |o02760 | NTW 7m£ Eve
= e JART oF NNoRMAC ATTIIT
T o T € onf aEw YEARL EJVE wuiic T
Eash oF A'CTTVO Vil onf AEW L/eﬂ-:CJ
A -
o/

Page 39



Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises =g
(please read guidance note e
6) Off the
premises [
Day | Start | Finish Both =
Mon 0800 |o2700 Sta_lte any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)
Tue | pgro0 |02:00
Wed |oFroo 200
Thur |6&co |©2790 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri od-00 |e260 | AMew/ veAkS EVE  ARown TAE Q"/ECT’ o ANolaAL
ACTviTy Tim€ o WNEW yEARS EVE, LTI
Tw€ end CTINETYy o et el
Sat of o> |02° 0 ‘ = or  ALT J VoA oc B
1 4
7
Sun o800 |82d

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name /& 6/6/67'6’2‘ Az N

Address

r& A

GesRGe § i:/ 5/17’:7

Postcode | KATH, BA/ 2en

Personal licence number (if known) é; 44' 5:- ({/.

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

S ot s wARK

Page 40




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

/\///—\'

L

Hours premises are open

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

to the public
Standard days and timings | 70 Actow ¢ atnuTES WRNGAG P T
(please read guidance note
6) 76 82./8 A
Day Start Finish
Mon o800 |62:(§
Tue |[08-00 |02./K
Wed |0&:06 [02:/8
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
- — public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur |0§70s 023/ 5 please list (please read guidance note 5)
PR NoRAAC OPeENNG RS o/ acn/
Fri = |0o&:00 |02:73 (76/17&(" EVE unTie ANORMAL CCol /NG TIME
oN ANEW 7{;,»«; QAj .
Sat dpfod  |02:/5 )
Sun |odioe  |02:48

Page 41




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

TuE VENUE C’ 7 porEL’ ) CuecerTy AS A SAna
CleanlE Howeveld AFEl LonNSecTATIoN nfrrie vAZ/on!
PES 1 4Ea58 Couut TTEES «OF #HAVE Accsdbed 7o LEductE oul AN icafien]
Fo 2:00 Ana, 7o PROTELT TWE AlEA  Moun PTENTAC NSTOE

AAD M SANCE, S E CANGISACE A HDPE To ATTRACT A =>4
Shreens dEroGRAPAIC TS TUAT oF THE 0TO VENUE AND Peacr/

RECWE INCIAENSTS AID PeoBlSud 70 A AUNMLUA.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A BieTAC CerV JylTem Wi €€ LTTED AN W AandTATNED AT T
pezrcc (el N CodFrATron] cdiTh Ta€ PoricE. Tie LecseanleS
I €& oF EVIAeNTrAC QuariTy AND RePT AR A A1A(racesd o
31 6paqS. THE treAGES tolCL TS AND JATE AACKED AASD
MA‘% C AVATCARE To 7€ PoreCE oA AREQRUESTI AoTiced 7o £
Azsawe—b AT TE ENTRANCE To ThE PREUES ABISNG ThAR
COTV ¢S wf oPeKATION .

u\

¢) Public safety
WHERE A RSk ACIXmeEnT ¢ TWE IPS ArD/eR AT TWE PP V.,

REQUEST of Tin€ PoLicE B UCLENIING AnTUuSEr T, boore SAfE
Neel ZE o daTy Fo SuPERUIEE AL PATRENS il ASD

LEAVING AAsD \/;c e fuke TnE Gooh RIEL. oFf 7€ PREAw SETS
ALL STALE MUSED N TUE (AE er Subrcy 01 Aoerst i

ReECieye TRATAGIN G Arrh RECSRDE Wil & kedT oN T E
PR EA S8 ol Turl TRAIA[rANG AnTD Wit #AS KeueveDd 7.

d) The prevention of public nuisance
Stened Ace 7o L& 8182 EN AT e-/rc:;’ Exic7T 70 ETNCOULAGT

Aaszondl 7o (EBAVE B . A CatlenNoE 2/ Suweme Suil 4
OPERATED A7 AclL 77 CAUBA TIE pPrRemus &) ARE SEciea/G
Az Coltor. PRoeé ¥ AGE wicl €€ Lo CED A5 PEX o N/

s ArpeAnS wahER T AGS 67 2 yer<S. Azcou AT RS
NGy g€ CorlecimED N TUE BUTTrAE eﬁé&am £y u= |
TARLES + CoAreS PER#ALT) By PERSOMS SAT A Wcéﬂ/mrb 2 SUN
e biertone Aceh cid. e ccenred of PERISAL Eq tiaan N
EACL; BEASTTA G . = T

TNE perforagAncE 6F, e feC 37 By rAce Podce N
TUE gascumenT AREA. §7 AND LAUKIRoursD AT48rC a7
my AT PoAce o TWE ARET Aol AND EASEUEN

AREAS

Page 42



ANNEX A

(Q/\ TUE PROTEC. TT10 A/ % C e dleEad &m 7‘//’(76(/{

THE PREAMSES Wit EPELATE A CrALENGE 2 /
J C e E .
Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. -

®  [have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e 1have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where [9/
applicable.

e Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises O
supervisor, if applicable.

e  [understand that I must now advertise my application. &
e ]understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be -
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 11).
If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

_ AN
Signature dz A—:ﬂ@‘
Date 2o 7?;/2 73
Capacity CPEZ AT cend S rAAS AGER

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what

capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 43



Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

ML Singend  dEHAN
Tl porrere (S A cesese V€ BATH]

Post town l axTH l Postcode | LA 7 DE?

Telephone number (if any) [ 07273 ¢¥01 2

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
Siaqon (22 CiRio EAR . Co. LK -

Notes for Guidance

|. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.
2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors may include

a tent).

3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further
details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

4, For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will oceur on add:tional days during the
summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day
e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the week
when you intend the premises 10 be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the premises’. If
you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises, please tick
‘off the premises’. 1f you wish people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of
the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you
intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they

have actual authority to do so.
12. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicant or their respective agent must sign

the application form.
13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Page 44



ANNEX A

Kirsty Morgan

From: Simon Dehany <simon@circobar.co.uk>

Sent: 30 July 2013 12:06 :

To: Kirsty Morgan

Subject: RE: Porter - New premises licence application, condition

Hi Kirsty - as per our phone conversation please find the following ammendment -
‘To allow the provision of DJ’s playing recorded music in the basement and first floor areas. Also background music
at other times when DJ’s are not present across all floors.

Is that OK? Cheers Simon

Simon Dehany (General Manager Circo Bar & Lounge)

VAT OF THT AL« vk il

il @ :
¥ (), L Claytons
|‘lrll L h}:;.f/ P . I L= h‘ }fo;‘.b

Winner
e Q] 3 ===

AWARDS

L

2 /3 South Parade, Bath, BA2 4AA
Tel : (01225) 444100 Email : simon@ecircobar.co.uk

From: Kirsty Morgan [mailto:Kirsty Morgan@BATHNES.GOV.UK]
Sent: 30 July 2013 11:40

To: Simon Dehany

Subject: Porter - New premises licence application, condition

Dear Simon,
Re: Porter — New premises licence application 13/02321/LAPRE

Further to our telephone conversation | write to inform you that there is contradicting information detailed in the
operating schedule of the application.

In Section F in relation to recorded music where the application asks you to give further details it states:

‘To allow the provision of DJ’s playing recorded music in the basement and ground/first floor areas. Also background
music at other times when DJ’s are not present.’

In Section M a condition offered states:
‘DJ and background music will only take place on the first floor and basement areas.’

Please can you clarify the condition you wish to offer in relation to recorded music?
Page 45



Kind regards,
Kirsty

Kirsty Morgan

Licensing Officer

Environmental Services

Bath & North East Somerset Council
Tel: 0122539(6719)

Email: kirsty morgan@bathnes.gov.uk
Licensing@bathnes.qgov.uk

e ok sk o ok sk sk ok ok ke o oo ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ke sk st sk s sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk skstosk sk ook sk ok sk ok sk sk skoskokok sk skokosk ok sk skok ok sk sk stk sk kok ok

The contents of this email message, and any attachments, are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. The message does not necessarily express the views of
Bath & North East Somerset Council and should be considered personal unless there is a specific statement

to the contrary.

If you have received this email in error you may not take any action based on it, nor should you copy or
show this to anyone; please reply to it and highlight the error to the sender, then delete the message from

your system.

The provision of links to Web sites which are not part of the Bath & North East Somerset Council domain
are provided for convenient information sharing purposes. The Council is not responsible for the reliability
of these links, or the information provided, and it is not intended to imply endorsement of the site.

Subscribe to Inform - the free weekly e-newsletter from Bath & North East Somerset Council
Click http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/inform3

Making Bath & North East Somerset an even better place to Live, Work and Visit.

e s s sk ke s s sk e o ok o ke sk sk ok ke sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ook ok ok ok ok ok ok ok skokskstok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk kok ok

Page 46



Bath and North East Somerset:
District Online

Date: 9-9-2013
Scale: 1:500

Somerset Council
————

Bath & North East

Map Centre - easting / northing:

© Crown copyright and database right. All

The Porter 374857 / 165161 rights reserved (100023334) 2013
ZUOMM
+
-
-
Club
Z -
3
p 0
\ E
>
@
\ A \j\\d\“‘
B E¢gaf )
— ‘I' c\l \\’I\ N PH '\8
<~
I A6
; \5 152
9 A A T Poitbi T
| o STREE
GEOR
[
L
TV
A
—
%
\ B

Page 47



Page 48



ANNEX ¢

Response of Mr & Mrs R Davies, 18 Gay Street, Bath, BA1 2PD to Licensing Application
No.13/02321/LAPRE 11" August 2013

The reduction in the level of anti-social behaviour up Miles’s Buildings and Gay Street since the
closure of the Porter in May has been dramatic. We do generally support the stated aims of the new
owner of the Porter when he says he seeks to transform the way this particular licenced
establishment operates in the middle of a historical residential area of our city. However we object
to a number of the proposed licence conditions as detailed below:-

1. Opening hours.
On numerous occasions the new owner of The Porter has assured residents, whom he has
met, that The Porter will be closing by midnight Sunday through Thursday and by 12.30am
on Friday and Saturday nights and yet he seeks a new licence to be able to continue to
operate till 2.00am every night of the week. The owner has stated to residents that this is to
protect the future sale value of the business should it be sold. The function of licencing is
surely to ensure that the establishment meets its social responsibility and not to protect the
future value of the business.
We therefore request that the new premises licence is granted up to the hours actually
required and not to protect the future sale value of the property. In this way Residents can
feel confident that they will not in the future be subjected to the nightly screaming and
shouting, doorstep urination and vomiting that would probably result from allowing a
future owner to operate till 2.00am.

2. Performance of live music.
One of the past problems with this establishment has been the escape of noise generated by
live music into the early hours of the morning. Live and loud music should only be allowed in
the basement area after 10pm and on all other floors only low level acoustic background
music should be permitted up to closing time.

3. Sale of Alcohol.
The new licence application requests that the sale of alcohol be aliowed for consumption
both on and off the premises. The surrounding streets are frequently littered with drinks
bottles and cans discarded by drunken revellers and allowing off licence sales will only
exacerbate this constant problem in a heavily residential area.

4, Door Staff.
The current licence states “ A minimum of 2 SIA registered door staff will be on duty at the
premises on Friday and Saturday from 21.00hrs until 30 minutes after the end of licensable
activities. They will supervise persons entering and leaving the premises, persons using the
tables and chairs on the pavement and the good order of the venue. On any other night that
the premises trade for the sale of alcohol after 24.00hrs 2 door staff will be on duty from
21.00hrs until close. The door staff will wear yellow reflective jackets whilst on duty”.
This condition should surely be included in any new licence approval unless the new owner
agrees that the licence only applies to the stated closing times of Midnight ( 12.30am Friday

Page 49



and Saturday ) otherwise a repeat of the anti-social behaviour into the early hours of the
morning from this premises will undoubtedly occur again in the future. A dispersal policy
should be agreed within the licence to ensure patrons leave quietly at closing time.

The outside area.

The current licence clearly states “ Al sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises in
the area contained within the “Tables and Chairs” permit will be to persons sat at tables and
chairs and be by way of waiter, waitress or bar staff service. The licensed outside area and
pavement frontage of the premises shall be kept clear of patrons litter”. Again we would
have thought that these basic requirements should be a vital condition of any new licence
granted. Indeed as regards the clean-up provision this should state that the clean-up should
be carried out prior to staff leaving the premises each night so that residents and visitors to
our city are not confronted with the often disgusting state of the pavements outside similar
premises each morning.

In summary.

There should be a sensible balance between the right of well-run licensed establishments to
operate in our city together with the need to observe their civic duty by running a non-
disruptive and socially responsible business. in the past this city has tended to favour the
licence applicants and in the opinion of most residents taken scant interest in the effects
licence decisions have had on the social fabric of the city centre. This city still has a vibrant
living centre thanks largely to the high level of residents living in it. The licensing department
should now be seeking to ensure that they do not drive out the very people who care for
and do so much to support this city.

We ask that the Licensing committee take into account these representations and apply
these logical set of conditions to this licence which ultimately will hopefully benefit the
owner of the “New Porter” and ensure that local residents support his business.

From

Mr & Mrs R Davies
18 Gay Street
Bath

BA1 2PD

01225322944

Page 50



ANNEX ¢

From: Henry Brown [mailto:henrybrown@uwclub.net]

Sent: 12 August 2013 18:37

To: Licensing

Subject: objection to licence application at the porter, 13/02321/LAPRE

Dear B&NES,

| am writing to object to the licence application for the Porter in Miles’s Buildings,
Bath, ref 13/02321/LAPRE. Could you please acknowledge receipt and notify me of
any public hearing?

| live just around the corner from these premises, and have been disturbed by
activities based there for many years. The problems have been caused by:

a. Loud music played within the premises and outside on the pavement;

b. Antisocial behaviour by patrons of the Porter congregating outside the
premises and blocking the street for passers-by;

c. Antisocial behaviour by patrons of the Porter shouting, urinating and drug-
taking in Miles’s Buildings and St Andrews Terrace.

| should like to emphasise that the problems which residents have endured for years
have dropped off radically while the Porter has been closed. This shows to our
satisfaction that the Porter has been the source of these problems.

The new owner of these premises has suggested elsewhere that everything will be
different in future: that the Porter will become an up-market venue with an offering
centred on food rather than drink. We residents live in hope, but are not over-
optimistic because the previous problems did not go away when the present owner
took over: they carried on right to the point when the premises closed for
refurbishment.

| believe that this application conflicts with the licensing objectives of preventing
crime and disorder, and preventing public nuisance.

If this is to be an up-market venue based on food, | contend that it is inappropriate
for activities to be licensed until 2.00 am every day. No serious restaurant in Bath
expects diners to come in after 11.00 pm. The only purpose of opening later than
that is to sell alcohol to those who have already been drinking elsewhere. This is
undesirable for the health of the patrons and for the amenity of nearby residents. It
should be no part of the economy of a World Heritage Site based on heritage, health
and wellbeing to facilitate more late-night drinking. People who have had too much to
drink are likely to commit crime and disorder or be the victims of it.

| do not accept that the “new” clientele will be quieter on the streets than the patrons
under the Porter’s previous regime. It is an unfortunate fact that all people get noisy
when they have had a few drinks. They come out on to the street and forget that this
is a residential neighbourhood where people go to bed around 11.00 pm. Loud
talking and laughing is just as much a problem as other noisy behaviour. This is
public nuisance and it needs to be discouraged.

| therefore request that the permitted hours for any of the licensed activities should
not extend later than midnight on Monday to Saturday evenings.

Page 51



In the George Street area, it is common for licensed premises to close earlier on a
Sunday evening. Late night disturbance is even more unacceptable on Sunday than
on other nights. | therefore request that the licensed activities should not extend later
than 11.00 pm on Sunday.

Henry Brown, 12 August

7 St Andrews Terrace
Bath BA1 2QR

henrybrown@uwclub.net
07990 585493

Page 52



From: Lawrence Jones [mailto:lawrencedjones@msn.com]
Sent: 13 August 2013 17:50

To: Licensing

Cc: helen jones

Subject: Mr & Mrs Jones Representation

Dear Sir

My wife and | Lawrence and Helen Jones live at 20 Gay Street owning both the house and
the basement flat Our property backs onto Miles Buildings and is some 100 yards from the
Porter premises We are very much affected by all the noise and outside activities from the
Porter as are the adjoining residential properties in Gay Street and the Circus whilst the
general residential area is also affected very much by the people visiting and leaving the
Porter

We object to the proposed licence application by the owner of the Porter and strongly
support the objections of Mr and Mrs Robin Davies of 18 Gay Street

We welcome the proposals of the owner of the Porter to change totally the character of the
business from the previous late night drinking pub with its late night noisy clientele who had
no regard for the surrounding residential community The new advertising material states
“The Porter is different on every level A place where you can eat, drink, work and play,
think of us as a home from home...only better” This suggested up market business does
not need the licensing hours of the old noisy drinking pub and the damage it caused to the
local environment

Opening Hours

We understand the owner has assured local residents whom he has met that the new Porter
will be closing by 12.30 am on Friday and Saturday nights and closing at midnight on all
other nights This seems entirely appropriate for the new business The current application
for the new licence to continue to 2.00 am every night is entirely at odds with this and
encourages doubts about the proposed new style of business

We strongly recommend the new premises licence is granted only to meet the new style
business as proposed with midnight closure other than Friday and Saturday when it is 12.30
am

This is an excellent opportunity to establish a more up market establishment with
appropriate opening hours

Performance of Life Music

Late night noise from customers of the old Porter and music was a major issue and we
strongly recommend live and loud music should only be allowed in the basement area after
10 pm On all other floors only low level acoustic background music Music on all floors
only to be permitted up to closing time 1200/12.30 am

Sale of Alcohol

We strongly recommend the new licence request for the sale of alcohol for consumption off
the premises should be refused This will result in customers drinking in the surrounding

Page 53



area and recreate the problems of the old Porter including litter and bottles left in George
Street and Miles Building area

Door Staff
If there is any question of allowing any extension of opening hours beyond what we propose
it would be essential to reconsider the need for Door Staff in accordance with the current

licence

The Outside Area

At least two other problems are customers remaining in the George Street Miles Building
area after closure and the clean up of the pavement etc by the staff immediately after
closure Many of the advantages over limiting the opening hours will be lost unless
customers are required to leave the area quietly on closure

Summary

Clearly Bath needs restaurants and pubs to meet the needs of the public and encourage
visitors to come to Bath All part of the essential economy of Bath However the Porter is
on the edge of Georgian Bath which is a key attraction to visitors from home and

overseas The objectives of the new Porter would provide a very different quality
establishment in George Street which should not be lost through late night revelry and the
more restrictive opening hours we propose will reinforce this concept The new Porter
needs to live alongside the large residential neighbourhood it shares

We hope the Licensing Committee will consider seriously these representations when
making their decision over the licence application

Lawrence and Helen Jones

20 Gay Street
Bath BA1 2PD

Page 54



DEM% ) /' W\C\wﬂ’\ Y
Weule \A\:,J\' \QO\O’\ - :

N\f He_(';‘rt.r M.O\,.‘\ < L*_ P\d\‘l(&_
C%?‘(@d o o wadday Qg-— e Toc G ?LJD\&&

newse nhgze c bacued ‘ij |
St \C‘L ek and  oouwadess _“\@E\‘ \Cx_\\%

ak K3® qexd 0 S Dt
;(L o) ok o oo CKY\e’\\CS \\Cs_iEQ

MB aauwed  To Wais estelolishwant,
b “dhos blllbeard & o e beligiec

Hiae pogosal B o hauk o ar en

C“iz\,\é/(\/t —Q‘(Cd A—— “?‘(Cﬁhg twe  basS \

ong wngcc& w%*—wwdc condl o
( WAS . C @oLS et Lund e QLM,\ e
-~

SRFAVVAN T
Since \DL-JDLLC Voo lclbona s

W O e - FMEKnR C3Las  HUS Mecas
Ceunlless CLVK_,LD(S o’L\d% ov’\ “ha S "F\\Q&I‘
AL (\‘(g \ " Btk Wi Podineg T U 9\35 o&h:j
¢ Cedlod ‘WQ \O (S  \pecaus Se
& e (wes a;: i AC ok Bcﬁ:
Nl A

- add o mﬂa locad Yes cd\Lv\'\.“J

and N pc Whew | Mokead W=
e @f\:j \39{\% RO WMaes oluh




&

Mo we o ddoak 4o hck,q\g
Cnothee  uwnce: e W cxlak» csted shmed
Wt ae dcudobE ducen e a liv e 9

1

: L\C\\CAKQ}_. £5 Q«_ke_ «&g ~/

;) i\ﬂ-\\g:,; N O’YLJL S_w\d. m\\j M QL A

_fl'a e Tusncd ok b‘j L ™

SCne S O”r CE v (NL G;H%Q;JS} —@q‘..\ w«v\g
o Stabebiag o he . Cour ccdu

puckead , silfeed Consdercbls domage
Lk LreWa, (il cnes +  SEsen Iaﬁ\cj%m

| AN Q‘@S,,,,m e s doese P e
hanc Q‘\,ba,vt an ; ‘\2 SN . S Mol
q + 1S LN PESS b{_SL +< %SJJF N

&C.QJ\T | J‘vﬁtb %LL)J[:’

: | S
s J(JQC“%,« S, Thoe aoe
1= @bw&dw\\cj& Lok W esn WS & G~
Lo ha i = WO be  mere. - SEC x Ci}@@‘*\@
GO _\(\\ﬁ ‘3 C’\w\(i) Y\ e S \Ck f‘s&g_ *H/&
SM%;’ AN e beanks o s s,
\ang 'Y% % WA ool L&C J\
Q‘b\‘\x\\%\\‘é oVQClJ: UK,L\L vizu\c\ e
Thael wakond ewenungd | —~ha -~ Q&g@\\@&t
\bernc % LW\ PGEsS clole ) S Ck.\\.% Lduo

“ok” Moles ack Jo i sense
q’(\ CE\,'YL%Q QC@\ \C \ﬂ@j S — Azl
\(\C»pu\ ijv:_f‘ Nok, N SNV e C; LA
(‘\Ss o\, For A2 QS mess
Cundk fmﬂo

@dﬁ | ebeck Sﬁ@'\ o
'\Q‘P‘Q (\o) J SSU\kd \JW&\

O- \A.C_QA\SQ \%%5
Poctal, How Mmad %j Stopls de Jmﬂ eSS,



5 \f\oo@:«_

ug\ N0 W AN

(Loomsn ouwrs
%f\"tcdo/raio, M uéjfmd J

A u,:) e ol rtag Ak

1Ssue \o Pcc cé. n A 0Q
+ o dau L say no
o ! (L@ \ hepo alho? E?.QL’\P\.Q oo

ma,ﬁ 4 4o r o0\c Wowns A4 Sheok
Q@Q wa\cﬁT% Moz ! CJ\S‘ o SEUEVAC 3
‘Oc cu\.A e %smecﬂ thoo
xQLQCkSQ,OtQ

\/cr\,u(S %kf\w\%
e —

Honceg K, '”Eo:_cj\g

Lnd
2. QL cuw enclosed CL (cdee pulc
SIS NE M\'\ AT Yeacax By (R RN IRV
g @@A( LQ%@; PO .
%Cﬂc‘n{\o b\)\—\v‘V\ \\QG’_S‘CE)(QS

\oit.,\ms Oj\ﬂﬁwcaéﬁd \O~\ Qe (SC A—Q\QW\@\l

) am uodvmcj YW oudS Mgy H’Lj
bocooose  Ha  ares has S ST
Ko on, How  Cam ycdw Q),G{.Ea_dL s o
be Joascwd tu kextnsts ofllec
Cannlook Q\Q_fﬁokaés MLO)\/C‘C%

Page 57



Page 58



O LA

MREX ¢

Were you disturbed by the
noise from the park on
Saturday (August 17%)?

What the police said, when contacted about the hugely over-amplified music,
was this: "BANES, who issue the licences for such events, can only do so with
the consent of local residents". The police suggested that local people write to
BANES and point out how much disruption such events cause to our lives.

That will make it clear that they do not have our consent.

The police said that the more letters BANES receive the better. They added
that also writing to our MP, and to local councillors as well, is very worthwhile,
Please send a letter (preferably), or an e-mail, and make your opinion clear.

People in the immediate vicinity on Saturday experienced their windows rattling from the
force of the vibrations, The music, which continued for 8.5 hours, was clearly audible as far
away as Sion Hill. Close to, the sound was literally deafening. At 9pm there were only
about 50 people attending the event but many hundreds of local residents were forced to
listen whether we liked it or not - and it continued until 10pm.

It is unacceptable that BANES should issue licences for such events and then have no member
of staff on hand to deal with the problem if the volume is too loud. We have a right to quietly
enjoy the weekend in our homes, and not have loud music forced upon us.

People to contact:

Environmental Protection, BANES, Lewis Ho, Manvers St, Bath BA1 1JG
environmental_protection@bathnes, gov.uk

Don Foster, 31 James St West, Bath BA1 2BT donfoster@parliament.uk

Andrew Furse, Local Councillor: 25 Tennyson Rd, Bath BA1 3BG
Tel: 01225 483218

Douglas Nicol, Local Councillor: 12 Victoria Gdns, Batheaston, BA1 7RD.

Page 59



Page 60



From: cis@bathnes.gov.uk [mailto:cis@bathnes.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 August 2013 14:42

To: Drupal

Subject: Form submission from: Website transition Error

Submitted on Tue, 20/08/2013
Submitted by user:
Submitted values are:

Your Email Address: [ G

Comments:

i was told today is last chance to lodge objections to the extended hours licence
application for The Porter in George street but your website is not functioning
properly. Those of us living in and around George St do not deserve to have to put
up with yet another late night drinking establishment.

The noise generated from smokers outside will make it impossible to sleep and it will
mean more drunk people marauding around the streets disturbing residents even
more than they are at present. What also worries me is that the application is for late
night licence on Sundays meaning there will never be any respite ever from the
noise and bad behaviour that emanates from The Porter and other

establishments. Please do not allow this application to be passed as the residents
who put up with so much already do not deserve FURTHER DISRUPTION to there
lives from places selling alcohol late at night.

P Hoyle. NN

refferrer: /services/business/licences/alcohol-and-entertainment/applications-
received

The user received a 404 error trying to access /services/business/licences/alcohol-
and-entertainment/applications-received.

Please check this page and action accordingly.

Page 61



Page 62



Qecewed 220815

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

s st LICENSING ACT 2003
INTERESTED PARTY REPRESENTATION

Please read the notes at the back of this form prior to completing it.

I/We object to the following application:

Application number: 13/02321/LAPRE
Applicant’s name: Mr Hector Main
Premises name and address: The Porter
2 Miles's Buildings,
Bath,
BA1 2QS
Application for a: New Premises Licence

Objector Details:

Objector's Name: lan Perkins and Sally Rothwell
Objector's Address: 11 Pierrepont Street

This is essential because a Bath

representation can only be BA1 1LA

considered relevant if you live, or
are representing an address, in the
vicinity of the premises.

Organisation name if applicable: | Tara and CARA

Objection Details:

My/our representation is relevant to the following licensing objective(s):

Prevention of crime and disorder
Prevention of public nuisance

Protection of children from harm

[]
X
L]
L]

Making Bath & North East Somerset an

Public safety

even better place to live, work and visit




Please detail your objection(s) as fully as possible in the box below. If you do not then the
Committee may not understand why you have objected.

Please attach supporting documents/further pages as necessary and number all extra
pages.

Try to be as specific as possible and give examples e.g. On 1 February | could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1 am. | am concerned that if the premises open
until 2 am this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents of the street.

[/We have already made a written representation and have no further comments D

This is a joint representation on behalf of the two major residents' associations in the area
affected by these premises. Between us we have more than 400 members including a
significant number in the area surrounding these premises, indeed the chairman of TARA
lives in George Street very close to the premises concerned.

We broadly welcome the premises being proposed here as a replacement for what was one
of the principle sources of noise and drink fuel antisocial behaviour on George Street. In
doing so we rely heavily on the promises made by the applicant's company, both in private
meetings and in public announcements, that the new premises will be not be a vertical
drinking establishment but be much more broadly based with an emphasis on food.

There are however three areas which we would like raise with the committee with a view to
altering the proposed conditions.

Firstly if there is going to be amplified music we would like to see a condition requiring the
use of noise limiters set at a level agreed by Environmental Protection. These premises are
in close proximity to a number of residential premises and noise leakage from amplified
music has been a significant problem in the past including during the tenure of the
applicant's company. It is perhaps worth pointing out that neighbouring premises have a
similar condition.

Similarly most premises in the area have a condition requiring them to clear litter from their
immediate vicinity. Smokers outside this type of operation will inevitable create considerable
litter nuisance and it seems reasonable that the applicants should clear up any mess caused
by their customers.

Finally, we would ask the committee to give careful consideration to the hours of operation.
The noise affected area around these premises in Gay Street, George Street, Miles buildings
and parts of the Circus are heavily residential. It is not clear to us what the applicant’s case
is for the extremely late opening hours he is proposing and hope that the committee will
undertake appropriate enquiries to ensure that the hours set are both necessary and
proportional.

Page 64




ANNEX

I am aware that a full copy of my representation (including my name and address) will
be sent to the applicant and will form part of a public document prior to any hearing

on this matter.

Signed lan Perkins and Sally Rothwelll
Date 21.8.2013 )
Contact telephone number(s) 07905 4951617

(This is essential as we may need to contact
you at short notice)

There will be a hearing to determine this application. We will send you details of the
time, date and location at least 10 working days before the hearing.

This section of the form must be returned to us a minimum of 5 working days before the
hearing. If you wish, you may complete this now. Alternatively, you can keep this page
and return it to us once you have received details of the hearing.

Name lan Perkins and Sally Rothwell _
| will be attending the hearing [X] | will not be attending the hearing ]

Page 65



| will be represented at the hearing by

I will be calling the following witness(es):

Name and signature of
each witness

Details of evidence to be produced by withess

Please delete as appropriate: | consider a hearing to be necessary / unnecessary

Form to be returned to:

Licensing Team

Public Protection
9-10 Bath Street
Bath

BA1 1SN

Page 66




From: ian.dougall1 @tiscali.co.uk [mailto:ian.dougall1 @tiscali.co.uk]
Sent: 26 August 2013 10:59

To: Licensing

Subject: The Porter, Licensing Application Ref.: 13/02321/LAPRE

Dear Sir/Madam,

As residents of Miles's Buildings, we wish to object to the granting of this application.
The conditions listed do not mention the need to control the volume of any music
played so as not to cause nuisance to neighbours. In this connection the application

includes the playing of DJ music on the ground floor, which we had understood
would be a restaurant area.

We consider that the time of closure of 2 am is inappropriate for a residential area.
For example since the Porter pub has been closed, the area of Miles's Buildings and
St. Andrews Terrace has been relatively clear of vomit, urine etc.

lan and Anne Dougall ( 8 Miles's Buildings )

Page 67



Page 68



THE PORTER

Licensing Application Ref 13/02473/LAPRE

(Image of Library private dining space that will be included by extension of licensed area)

15 George Street
Bath

BA2 2EN

Page 69



Licensing Application

Outline of Application

On the site of The Porter there has been a licensed establishment for over 85 years. The Current
license at The Porter covers 3 floors (Basement, Ground and 1* Floor) with trading hours of 11-3am.

This application seeks to reduce the opening hours to 2am for but increase the internal area to
include the 2" floor Library and Study area that will be used for private dining and
conferencing/corporate meetings. We have reduced the trading hours by 1 hour as a gesture of
goodwill to the local residents to give them comfort that we are a responsible operator.

Background

| purchased the Porter building in the early part of 2013 — previously it was a student based pub in a
poor state of disrepair on the trading floors and virtually derelict on the upper floors (Please see
images attached). | have carried out a programme of investment and refurbishment over the entire
five floors internally and externally. Turning what was a grungy pub building in the city centre selling
cheap alcohol to a clientele that caused endless problems for the local council, police and local
residents into a sophisticated dining led establishment that caters for a wide spectrum of the
community offering high end quality food, with a specialist wine and craft beer menu. Please see the
improvements that have been made to the building in the images attached.

To local residents The Porter became synonymous with young, out of control, drunken yobs spilling
out onto the street late at night causing disruption, noise, vomiting in doorways and urinating in the
street. | have genuine empathy with the local residents for the disruption that they had to endure
previously. My mother lives on Gay Street so | am fully aware of the problems.

| am the new freeholder of The Porter buildings as well as being the owner of the managing
company — The Halcyon (Bath) Ltd. The objections against this application from local residents are
based on what The ‘old’ Porter used to be like and the fear that the premises will be run in the same
way as previous tenants rather than the reality of the new ownership/management.

When | purchased the building, | made immediate contact with the Circus Residents Association and
Abbey Green Residents association via Sally Rothwell and lan Perkins. We met a number of times (as
I did with many other residents) to allow me to inform the local residents (through them) of my
intentions for the refurbishment of the building and allay their fears that the problems that they
have had previously would not continue. | gave them plans of the buildings, mood boards to
illustrate the style of the refurbishment and explained our business intentions in regard to what we
will offer.

| have since met with a number of other residents directly and received many emails/letters from
them as to my intentions. | welcome the contact with the local residents that | hope will become
patrons of The Porter. | have received some wonderful feedback from residents since opening and
they have welcomed the changes.

Page 70



ANNEX 0

A number of planned cultural and community events included knitting circle, book club, children’s
cinema club, fashion high tea and poetry recitals.

| have found however that there have been a small number of residents that do seem to want to
oppose my change proposals at every opportunity (be that licensing/planning/décor) and have their
say in the way in which | run my business. | am very keen to engage the local community after all
they are my intended patrons but it | am not content to have them attempt to unreasonably stifle
my business.

The “new” Porter Ethos

The Porter’s ethos is to have the feel of a house —for guests to be able to pop in for a coffee in the
morning, read the papers in the lounge, casual business meetings during the day on the first floor, a
cocktail before dinner and then enjoy food cooked by Rob Clayton our Michelin starred chef. It is a
beautifully designed but casual environment where guests can spend as long a time as they want
either working or relaxing. From the attached images you can clearly see the change in the décor
and therefore shift in direction of the business.

The Application:
The current license allows for 3 bars on 3 floors.

We do not wish to add any more bars purely increase the licensed area to include 2 rooms that will
be used for private dining and conferences.

Cumulative Impact of the proposals: The changes that we have carried out have reduced the impact
of the licensed premises on local residents from the previous operation.

1. Noise/local disruption — the complete refurbishment of the building has changed the
offering to completely different clientele. We do not sell cheap alcohol or offer student
based nights. As local residents will testify the disturbances have ceased since the closing of
the Old Porter and opening of the present establishment.

2. We are a serious restaurant with a Michelin starred chef with a high end cocktail and
specialist craft beer bar — this application is designed purely to include private dining and
conferencing to our offering by enlarging the licensed area to rooms on the second floor.

3. Noise —we have installed sound proofing to all floors but in particular from the basement to
the ground floor.

4. The ground floor is now a restaurant (Claytons Kitchen) so the ground floor bar is now used
purely as a dispense bar rather than a public bar with standing drinkers.

5. We have fitted more seating and tables in the basement with an emphasis on lounging areas
rather than dancing/nightclub environment.

Page 71



The old Porter staff and clientele have now moved to another establishment - The Nest (7 Bladud
Buildings). It is noticeable that they are now causing issues for the police, licensing department and
local residents in the area. This highlights that the previous issues that were associated with the
Porter were due to the previous clientele and staff rather than the building itself and its location.

Page 72



15/15a George Street — Photos of Condition

General Condition of Stairs

Room S6 — leak damage. Ceiling in'danger of collapse

Page 73



a1

. Room S6

General condition of gutters and external area

Page 74



Room S6 — features removed

Page 75



General Condition of building

Rm S5 — derelict condition

Page 76



ANNEX D

S1 - 20" Century staircase to be removed.

Banisters and Staircase in need of refurbishment

Page 77



Plaster work in poor condition through building

Page 78



Many floor boards missing/removed — many rooms have been replaced with chip board

Page 79

ANNEX D



Typical condition of sash windows

Page 80



ANNEX D

Images of The Porter after refurbishment

The Library (2™ Floor)

-~ "
3 A gy = ids

The Study (2" Floor)

Page 81



The Snug/Lounge (First Floor)

Page 82



The Lounge (First Floor)

The Basement (Lower Ground Floor)




The Kitchen (Ground floor)

The Kitchen (Ground Floor)




The Kitchen (Restaurant Ground Floor)
| #

The Kitchen (Ground Floor)




The Kitchen (Ground floor)

Side Exterior

Page 86



	Agenda
	5 MINUTES: 29 JULY AND 3 SEPTEMBER 2013
	Minutes of Previous Meeting

	6 LICENSING PROCEDURE
	newvarprocchart
	newvarprocedure

	7 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE PORTER, 15 GEORGE STREET, BATH, BA1 2EN

